...Bronte City Council minutes

(Continued from previous page)
Clabe F. Webb made the motion to approve the election equipment lease and joint election contract with Monica Reyes, County/District Clerk. He was seconded by Gwen Dyess and the motion carried with a vote of 3 - 0. Mike Bailey abstained.

Clabe F. webb made the motion to table the staff holidays calendar for year 2023 and reevaluate on the next agenda. He was seconded by Zach Davidson and the motion carried with a vote of 4 - 0.

Mike Bailey made the motion to approve funding of up to \$50,000 to make the purchase of materials from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds for Phase II. He was seconded by Gwen Dyess and the motion carried with a vote of 4 - 0.

Zach Davidson made the motion to accept the revised water supply contract with Robert Lee and was seconded by Gwen Dyess. The motion carried with a vote of 4 - 0.

Gwen Dyess made the motion to renew the Ordinance Official agreement for 6 months with the Coke County Sheriff's Office and the City of Bronte. She was seconded by Clabe F. Webb and the motion carried with a vote of 4 - 0.

Mike Bailey made the motion to table the advertisement for an Ordinance Enforcement Official and was seconded by Clabe F. Webb. The motion carried with a vote of 4 - 0.

Clabe F. Webb made to motion to table until the next agenda the Wholesale Treated Water Supply Agreement with Upper Colorado River Authority (UCRA), the City of Bronte, and the City of Robert Lee. He was seconded by Mike Bailey and the motion carried with a vote of 4 - 0.

Zach Davidson made the motion to approve the monthly aging report and was seconded by Clabe F. Webb. The motion carried with a vote of 4 - 0.

Mayor Gohman reported that they are working on ordinances and will go through all of them and get them in compliance.

The Utility Director reported that Wolf and Bar are up and running with utilities. Contractors are working on Phase 1 and will hopefully be completed on schedule. There will be a tire clean up on October 8, 2022, from 8 am to noon and will be posted in the newspaper. There is discussion needed about the appeals committee for dilapidated homes and now there are two council members. This will be put on the next agenda.

The City Secretary is closing out the year and is starting an online class at Howard College. October 5, 2022, is World Teacher Day and there will be a ribbon displayed in honor of teachers

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:28 pm.

PRO TUBS



Fall Market! A 'Falling into Christmas' Fall Market was held on Saturday, November 12, at Coke County Feed and Ranch Supply in Robert Lee. There were many vendors selling their goods both inside the store and outside.

Bronte ISD board meetings minutes told August 30, 2022 Public Meeting based on 215 ADA and \$0.846

The Bronte ISD Board of Trustees held a public meeting

Trustees held a public meeting to discuss the 2022-2023 Budget and Proposed Tax Rate. Those in attendance were board members Ashley Braswell, Josh Schoenfield, Lynsey Coalson, Scott Snyder, and John Seales; and administration members Tim Siler and Paula McWright.

The meeting began at 5:31 pm. Mr. Siler discussed what the 2022-2023 budget would entail. He stated it would be

based on 215 ADA and \$0.846 MCR tax rate. Big ticket items will need to come from the fund balance due to the increase of cost, fuel, bus repairs, etc. Mr. Siler suggested changing the budget to begin July 1, instead of September, in the future.

Mr. Siler proposed a max compressed tax rate of \$0.8046 with \$0.08 of enrichment cents to add, totaling \$0.8846 for 2022-2023. This rate is based on an increase in property value.

(Continued on page 6)

Please Pray for our Communities, Our County, Our State and Our Country



And Don't Forget to Pray for Rain!



PROPANE SERVICE

Wheat Energy Services has recently purchased the propane operations of Askins Propane in Robert Lee/Bronte and will continue the Askins tradition of providing quality propane service in Coke, Nolan, and surrounding counties. Please give us a call or come see us for all of your delivered propane, propane cylinder fills, delivered fuels, or other related needs.

PROPANE • TANKS • DIESEL GASOLINE • LUBRICANTS

Robert Lee - 202 Commerce - (325) 453-2060 Bronte - Highway 277 North Winters - 104 E. Parsonage - (325) 754-4555

Abilene - 101 Locust - (325) 673-4613

www.wheatenergy.net

dwheat@wheatenergy.net